
United States Department of the Interior 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
P. 0. Drawer 1857 

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

April 19, 1976 

Exxon Coapany, USA 
Attention: Mr. Marvin L. Wigley 
P. 0. Box 1600 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Gentlenen: 

The Fairview Mills unit area, Lea County, New Mexico, was designated by 
the Conservation Manager, U. S. Geological Survey, on February 26, 1976. 

Your letter of April 9, 1976, advised that the proposed unit will not 
be put together, and requested that this office cancel our designation 
of area suitable for unitization. Accordingly, designation of the 
Fairview Mills unit area Is hereby terminated without prejudice to 
future unitization of such area. 

Sincerely yours. 

(OWG. SGD.) CARl C. TRAYWICK 

QARL.C. TRAYWICK 
Acting Area 011 and Gas Supervisor 

NMOCC ( l t r . on1y)>4^ 
Hobbs (w/cy l t r . ) 
Area Geologist ( l t r . only) 

RLindau:dlk 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 

-•-•'•> / STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
P.O. BOX 2088- SANTA FE 

S7S0I 

DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST 

JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD 

A p r i l 21 , 1976 

Re: CASE NO. 5650 
Mr, Clarence Hinkle ORDER NO. R-5199" 
Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton 
Attorneys at Law 
Post Office Box 10 Applicant: 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

Exxon Corporation 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced 
Commission order recently entered i n the subject case. 

JDR/fd 

Copy of order also sent to: 

Hobbs OCC x 

Artesia OCC * 
Aztec OCC 

Other 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

March 19, 1976 

George H. Hunker, Jr., Esq. 
Hunker-Fedric 
P. 0. Box 1837 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

Res Case No. 5660 
Exxon - Fairview M i l l s Unit 
JVrea, Lea County 

Dear Mr. Hunker: 

B i l l has asked me to send you the enclosed copy 

of the application in the above-captioned case, as 

per your request. 

I f we can be of further assistance, please 

advise. 

Sincerely, 

DIANE RICHARDSON 
Secretary 
Legal Division 

dr/ 
enc. 



LAW OFFICES OF 

H U N K E R - F E D R I C , P.A. 

210 HINKLE BUILDING 

POST OFFICE BOX 1837 

GEORGE H HUNKER. JR. R O S W E L L , N E W M E X I C O 8 8 2 0 1 TELEPHONE 622-2700 
DON M. FEDRIC AREA CODE 505 

ROBERT I. WALDMAN 

March 18, 1976 

Mr. William F. Carr, General Counsel 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Case No. 5660 
Exxon - Fairview M i l l s Unit Area 
T. 25 S., R. 34 E. 
Lea County 

Dear B i l l : 

Would you please have your secretary prepare for us a 
copy of Exxon Corporation's Application f i l e d i n the above 
styled case. We notice that t h i s case i s set for hearing 
before the Examiner on March 31, and we would l i k e to have 
a copy of the Application before that date. 

Thank you sincerely for your assistance. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A. 

George H. Hunker, Jr. 

GHH:dd 


